2/7/2020

Complementary Medicine:
The Use of Essential Oils and
Other Herbal Remedies
Deborah Manke, HNP, IFMCP, ANP-BC, APHN-BC, ADS

Celebrating Nurses and Midwives2020 Year of the Nurse and Midwife
• Part of the purpose of the campaign is to recognize the achievements of nurses
around the world, especially in conflict zones and other hardship areas.
• WHO is investing in the education of the global medical workforce. This
investment involves improving working conditions, advocating for decent pay,
and involving youth, the next generation of healthcare workers.
• This year, and every year, let us celebrate and recognize the incredibly important
role nurses play in our healthcare systems and societies.

Performance Objectives
• List common essential oils, use and safety considerations.
• Identify clinical research studies of essential oils.
• Explain applicability of essential oils in clinical practice.
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Let’s back up…
• Complementary medicine
• Alternative medicine
• Integrative medicine
• Functional medicine

What are essential oils?
• Ancient practice
• Gray area between perfume and medicine?! Hippie indulgence with crystals and
candles.
• Essential oils found everywhere- fitness studios, nail salons, juice bars, home
stores, pharmacies- “promises from sounder sleep to deeper focus to improved
wellbeing”
• Plant extracts, made by steaming or pressing various parts of a plant (flowers,
bark, leaves or fruit) to capture chemical composition producing a fragrance or
flavor. It can take several pounds of a plant to produce a single bottle of essential
oil (220 pounds of lavender flowers = 1 pound lavender oil)
• Each essential oil has a unique composition of chemicals, affecting the smell,
absorption, and effects on the body. Synthetic oils are not considered true
essential oils.
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What Is Aromatherapy?
• Use of essential oils for therapeutic benefit: improve physical, mental and
spiritual wellbeing.
• Inhalation: olfactory nerves to brain (amygdala- emotion center)
• Topical: massage therapist use of cedarwood or wintergreen oil for muscle
relaxation. Skincare companies adding lavender to bath salts to create a soothing
soak.
• Aromatherapy products do not need approval by the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration (FDA)
• Aromatherapy may be used with other complementary treatments, such
as massage or acupuncture, as well as with standard medical treatments to
manage symptoms caused by cancer or cancer treatment
• Aromatherapy research with cancer patients- anxiety, nausea, vomiting, and
other health-related conditions

Pharmacology:
When inhaled, the scent molecules in essential oils
travel from the olfactory nerves/receptors directly to
the brain stimulating CNS, significant impact to
amygdala (emotions).

Statistics
• Multibillion dollar industry, revenue spiked 40% (2014-2018) due to cosmetic
areas, spas, salons, health food stores
• The market value of essential oils worldwide is expected to grow from approx. 17
billion U.S. dollars in 2017 to 27 billion dollars by 2022 due to cross over from
New Age hobby into mainstream health
• Tea tree oil makes up 36 percent of the global essential oil market, more than any
other type of essential oil second to lavender oil.
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Use
• ongoing clinical studies: sleep,
infections-antiviral, antibacterial,
antifungal, drug resistance,
anxiolytic, antispasmodic, skin
cancer, periodontal disease, post
op N/V, hemodialysis,
cancer/chemotherapy
• Stress, anxiety, nausea, vomiting,
affect mood, depression, digestive
complaints, respiratory symptoms,
menstrual complaints

Applications
• Indirect inhalation: use of a
room diffuser/nebulizer, infusing mist of
essential oil through air, or placing drops
on tissue or piece of cotton.
• Direct inhalation: The patient breathes in
an essential oil by using an
individual inhaler made by floating
essential oil drops on top of hot water.
• Massage: one or more essential oils
is diluted in a carrier oil and massaged into
the skin.
• Mixtures with bath salts, body oils and
lotions, applied to bandages.

• Aromatherapy accessories: Necklaces,
bracelets and keychains made with
absorbent materials you apply essential
oils to sniff throughout the day.
• Aroma stick: Also called an essential oil
inhaler, these portable plastic sticks have
an absorbent wick that soaks up essential
oil. They come with a cover to keep the
scent under wraps until you're ready.
• Oral: sublingual, rinses, capsules. Note
ingestion warnings.
• Topical: direct application often needs
carrier oil; in bathtub often times also, not
directly into water

Most Commonly Used Essential Oils (EOs)
• Eucalyptus: asthma, bronchitis, plaque and gingivitis, head lice, toe nail fungus.
• Lavender: stress, anxiety, sleep
• Lemon: mood booster, homemade cleaning products
• Peppermint: cooling/awakening, IBS symptoms (oral capsules), tension headache
relief (topical)
• Tea tree: originally used by Australia's aboriginal people for wound healing. Today
used for acne, athlete's foot and insect bites.
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Clinical Research Studies
• Cancer Related Clinical trials: anxiety, nausea, vomiting, cancer treatment
related conditions. Studies of aromatherapy show mixed results of improved
mood, anxiety, sleep, nausea, and pain or, no change in sxs.
• No studies of aromatherapy used to treat cancer have been published in a peerreviewed scientific journal.
• Trial of 103 cancer patients studying effects of massage compared to massage
with Roman chamomile essential oil. In two weeks, a decrease in anxiety and
improved symptoms noted in group having massage with essential oil. Group
having massage only did not have same benefit.
• Study of 58 patients with various cancers completing six aromatherapy sessions
showed a decrease in anxiety and depression compared with before the
sessions.
RCTs and meta-analyses per National Center for
Complementary and Integrative Health

Clinical Research Studies
• RCT studied effects of inhalation aromatherapy on anxiety during radiation
therapy. Sample size of 313 patients randomly assigned to either lavender,
bergamot, or cedarwood essential oils. There were no differences reported in
depression or anxiety between the groups.
• Newly diagnosed acute myeloid leukemia pts hospitalized for intensive
chemotherapy inhaled EO through diffuser overnight x3 weeks (sleep study).
Patients were given the choice of lavender, peppermint, or chamomile.
Improvement was reported in sleep, tiredness, drowsiness, lack of appetite,
depression, anxiety, and well-being.
• Radioactive iodine dry mouth study: RCT pts inhaling lemon-ginger essential oils
having increased saliva production compared with placebo group.
• Inhaled ginger essential oil in breast cancer women
receiving chemotherapy somewhat decreased acute nausea, not lessening
vomiting or chronic nausea.
RCTs and meta-analyses per National Center for
Complementary and Integrative Health

Clinical Research Studies
• Inhaled bergamot essential oil in children and adolescents during stem
cell infusion reporting increase anxiety and nausea and no effect on pain. Similar
adult study with stem cell infusion, tasting or sniffing sliced oranges more
effective for reducing nausea, retching, and coughing than inhaling orange
essential oil.
• Women having breast biopsies randomly assigned to receive lavendersandalwood or orange-peppermint essential oil drops placed on a felt tab
attached to hospital gown or no scent on the felt tab. Women receiving the
lavender-sandalwood aromatherapy tab had less anxiety than women receiving
orange-peppermint aromatherapy tab or no scent tab (procedure related
symptoms)
• Inhaled lavender essential oil, eucalyptus essential oil, or no essential oil in
cancer patients having needles inserted into a CVP, patients who inhaled lavender
essential oil reported less pain.
RCTs and meta-analyses per National Center for
Complementary and Integrative Health
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Clinical Research Studies
• Lavender and tea tree oil may act as endocrine disrupting chemicals (EDCs),
natural or man-made compounds that mimic or oppose the actions of hormones
produced in the human body.
• Potential link between topical use of EOs and onset of male gynecomastia. NIEHS
studying which chemicals display hormonal activity leading to prepubertal
gynecomastia.
• Clinical trial of 300 patients inhaling ginger, spearmint, peppermint, cardamom
mixture had less nausea post operatively.
• Lavender oil lowered stress hormone cortisol levels.
• Inhaling lemongrass prior to a stressful event prevented anxiety.
• Tea tree and oregano oils anti-microbial action, treatments for dandruff and toe
fungus.
• Ongoing studies at Johns Hopkins found certain essential oils could kill a type of
Lyme bacteria better than antibiotics-current results in human clinical trials are
mixed.
RCTs and meta-analyses per National Center for
Complementary and Integrative Health

Safety
• Volatile, potent chemicals. Bottled oils are 50-100x more potent than the oils in
the plant itself.
• Highly flammable: note when using and storage.
• Avoid contact with eyes
• Use in well ventilated area
• Store away from light and heat
• Children, infants, elderly: more susceptible to toxicity. Use low concentrations
(<2%).
• Pregnant women cautionary with selection of oils, use and method of application
(i.e. peppermint- premature labor). Lack of clear information regarding toxicity;
consistent data supporting benefits. No records of abnormal fetuses, aborted
fetuses, miscarriages or birth defects due to the ‘normal’ use of essential oils,
either by inhalation or topical application. (J. Buckle, Wildwood)

Safety
• Safety testing on EOs show very few side effects or risks when used as directed.
Most EOs have been approved as ingredients in food and fragrances and are
labeled as GRAS (generally recognized as safe) by the FDA. Swallowing large
amounts of essential oils is not recommended.
• Allergic reactions, skin irritation, chemical like burns, respiratory issues may occur
when essential oils have direct skin contact for long periods of time.
Sun sensitivity may occur when citrus or other essential oils are applied to the
skin before going in the sun. Documented cases of severe rashes and burns due
to direct application noted with use of water instead of carrier oil.
• Angelica root, Bergamot, and Citrus oils (in general) are phototoxic. Do not use
prior to sun exposure or tanning booths. No direct sun or tanning booths for at
least twenty-four hours after treatment if photosensitizing essential oils used.
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Safety
• Lavender and tea tree essential oils have been found to have effects similar
to estrogen and also block or decrease the effect of androgens. (gynecomastia
study).

Quality assurance
• Not regulated by FDA. No purity standards.
• Gray area between perfume and medicine.
• Possibility of unlisted ingredients, or dangerous processing techniques leading to
contamination.
• No stock in “therapeutic grade”, “pharmaceutical grade”, or “medical grade”.
• Mass marketing aromatherapy: synthetic fragrances or isolated fragrance
chemicals such a linalool and geraniol limonene instead of true essential oil ($5
instead of $25); 2,000 lavender blossoms gives a few drops of EO.
• When purchasing: need to see botanical or scientific name listed, and where
sourced. GC/MS (Gas Chromatography Mass Spectrometry analyzation)
National Association of Holistic Aromatherapy

Safety Protocols
• Eye exposure - use of cotton cloth or similar imbued with fatty oil, (olive, sesame,
jojoba, coconut), swipe over closed lid. Or, flush with milk. Need to emulsify
essential oil and then may rinse with water.
• If essential oil causes dermal irritation-apply small amount of vegetable oil,
cream or carrier oil (jojoba, coconut) to affected area, discontinue use.
• Ingestion of essential oil- contact Poison Control Call (800) 222-1222. Keep bottle
for identification and encourage child to drink whole or 2% milk. Do not induce
vomiting.

National Association of Holistic Aromatherapy
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Pregnancy
• Risk: Essential oil constituents cross over into placenta with risk of toxicity to
fetus. R. Tisserand
• J. Buckle “the use of essential oils in pregnancy is a contentious subject,
especially during the vital first 3-month period. It is extremely unlikely that a
nightly bath containing a few drops of essential oils will cause any problems for
the unborn child” and later states “there are no records of abnormal fetuses or
aborted fetuses due to the ‘normal’ use of essential oils, either by inhalation or
topical application.”
• Wildwood, “A common myth in aromatherapy is that massage oils containing
essential oils such as Clary sage, rose or even rosemary can cause a miscarriage
and hence should be avoided throughout pregnancy." Authors, Ron Guba, Kurt
Schnaubelt, and Chrissie Wildwood have all pointed out that there have been ‘no
recorded cases of miscarriage or birth defect resulting from aromatherapy
massage using therapeutic applications of any essential oil.”
• Ron Guba points out that toxicity during pregnancy is almost exclusively due to
pregnant women taking large, toxic doses of essential oils, notably pennyroyal
(rich in the ketone, pulegone, which is metabolized to the highly toxic furan
epoxide, menthofuron) and parsley seed (rich in the dimethyl ether, apiol) in an
attempt to abort the fetus.

Pregnancy
• Batali “the judicious use of essential oils together with appropriate forms
of massage by a skilled therapist can help ease the discomforts of
pregnancy and provide a sense of nurturing that will comfort the mother at
times she is likely to be feeling rather fragile.”
• Due to lack of clear information regarding toxicity of essential oils during
pregnancy, it would be best to adhere to general safety guidelines.
According to Tisserand and Balacs, the following essential oils should not
be used during pregnancy: wormwood, rue, oak moss, Lavandula stoechas,
camphor, parsley seed, sage, and hyssop.
• The following properly diluted essential oils appear to be safe for use
during pregnancy: benzoin, bergamot, black pepper, chamomile (German &
Roman), clary sage, cypress, eucalyptus, frankincense, geranium, ginger,
grapefruit, juniper, lavender, lemon, mandarin, marjoram (sweet), neroli,
petitgrain, rose, sandalwood, orange (sweet), tea tree, ylang ylang.

Eucalyptus radiata
E. radiata common for respiratory complaints due to its
lower cineole content.
Do not apply Eucalyptus on or near the face of infants
or children < 10 years of age; dilute to 1% or less for
children's topical preparations such as chest rubs.
Uses in Clinical Practice:
Expectorant
Decongestant
Energizing
Bronchitis

Pharmacologic effects:
Applicable parts of eucalyptus are the leaf and oil.
Eucalyptol, a constituent of eucalyptus oil, is well
absorbed via inhalation with a reported peak plasma
level at 18 minutes.
https://naturalmedicines.therapeuticresearch.com/
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Lavender
Lavandula angustifolia

Uses in Clinical Practice:
Calming, reduces anxiety
Wound Healing
Cell Regenerative
Insect Bites
Antispasmodic
Antipruritic
General Skin Care

Pharmacologic effects:
Lavender contains several potential active
constituents including cineole from the essential
oil and borneol and camphor from the leaves.
Topically, it is quickly absorbed by the skin. The
lavender constituents linalool and linalyl acetate
are detectable in the blood 5 minutes after topical
application, peak at 19 minutes, and disappear
within 90 minutes. Orally, the linalool constituent
of lavender is absorbed quickly.
https://naturalmedicines.therapeuticresearch.com/

Lemon
Citrus x limon

Uses in Clinical Practice:
Antimicrobial
Antioxidant
Mood Uplifting
Anti-stress
Immune Enhancing
Great for Cleaning/Cleansing
Home & Environment

Pharmacologic effects:
The applicable parts of lemon are the fruit,
juice, and peel. Constituents include limonoids,
coumarins, and citrus oils. Limonene from citrus
oil is the most abundant monoterpene in lemon
juice. Limonene, limonoids, and lemon
flavonoids give lemon its flavoring and aroma.
Lemon oil contains several coumarins.

https://naturalmedicines.therapeuticresearch.com/

Peppermint
Mentha x piperita

Uses in Clinical Practice:
Relieves Nausea
Analgesic for Muscular Aches
and Pains
Relieves/Reduces Migraines
Energizing
Antispasmodic
Avoid with children < 3yrs old
(agitation)

Pharmacologic effects:
The applicable parts of peppermint are the aerial
parts and oil.
Absorption: Menthol and other peppermint oil
constituents are rapidly absorbed in the proximal
intestine. The mean maximum plasma concentration
of menthol following ingestion is greater for
immediate release vs. enteric-coated formulation. In
human research, a single dose of oral peppermint
spray is rapidly absorbed into the gastric mucosa with
peak concentrations within 1 hour.
https://naturalmedicines.therapeuticresearch.com/
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Tea Tree
Melaleuca alternifolia

Uses in Clinical Practice:
Supports Immune System
Antimicrobial
Antibacterial
Antifungal
Antiviral

Pharmacologic effects:
Tea tree oil is obtained by the distillation of tea tree
leaves. The oil contains more than 100 monoterpenoid,
sesquiterpenoid, and alcohol compounds.
There is insufficient reliable information available
regarding the pharmacokinetics of tea tree oil.

https://naturalmedicines.therapeuticresearch.com/

Ylang Ylang
Cananga odorata

Uses:
Aphrodisiac
Antispasmodic
Antidepressant
Nourishing

Pharmacologic effects:
MOA: Ylang ylang oil is the distilled oil from the Cananga
odorata genuine flower. The oil contains benzyl benzoate,
linalool, benzyl salicylate, benzyl alcohol, benzyl acetate,
geraniol, and methyl benzoate in amounts descending from
20% to 6% .
Calming effects: Applying ylang ylang oil to the skin or inhaling
as aromatherapy seems to have calming effects in humans.
This calming effect has been shown to lower blood pressure in
otherwise healthy adults. The main constituent benzyl
benzoate affects neurotransmitters.
There is insufficient reliable information available regarding the
pharmacokinetics of ylang ylang.
https://naturalmedicines.therapeuticresearch.com/
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Clinical Takeaways
*Safety
*Education
*Quality
*Sourcing
*Consult a licensed aromatherapist- 200 hr.
coursework

Resources
• American Botanical Council (newsletter HerbalEGram)
• American Holistic Nurses Association www.ahna.org
• Battaglia, S. (2002). The Complete Guide to Aromatherapy. Australia:
International Centre of Holistic Aromatherapy.
• Clinical Aromatherapy Essential Oils in Practice, 2nd ed., Jane Buckle, Churchhill
Livingstone Elsevier 2003, New York, NY
• Clinical Aromatherapy for Health Professionals, R.J. Buckle Associates, LLC,
info@rjbuckle.com
• Creative Aromatherapy : Blending and Mixing Essential Oils and Flower Remedies
for Health and Beauty, by Christine Wildwood, 1993.
• Essential Oil Safety by Robert Tisserand, 2013
• Guba, R. (2000). Toxicity Myths. International Journal of Aromatherapy, Vol 10.1/2

Resources
• National Association for Holistic Aromatherapy (www.naha.org) and the Alliance
of International Aromatherapists (www.alliance-aromatherapists.org) offer
national educational standards with a list of schools offering certificate
programs https://naha.org/index.php/education/approved-schools/
• National Cancer Institute (current clinical trials)
• National Center for Complementary and Integrative Health,
https://nccih.nih.gov/health/aromatherapy
• National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences https://www.niehs.nih.gov
• Natural Medicines Therapeutic Research Database
https://naturalmedicines.therapeuticresearch.com/
• PubMed https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/
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Resources
• Robert Tisserand Institute on Essential Oils:
https://roberttisserand.com/2011/07/ron-guba
• Tisserand, R., and Balacs, T. (1995). Essential Oil Safety. New York: Churchill
Livingstone
• WebMD https://www.webmd.com/beauty/news/20180813/essential-oils
• Wildwood, C. (2000). Of Cabbages & Kings Aromatherapy Myths, part II.
Aromatherapy Today, 14, p. 12–14.
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American Holistic Nurses Association Endorsed CNE
Aromatherapy Programs:
**RJ Buckle Associates Clinical Aromatherapy for Health Professionals, info@rjbuckle.com
817-456-6761
**Integrative Aromatherapy Certificate Program, Institute of Integrative
Aromatherapy/Houston, www.FloraMedica.com (281-298-2561)
** Integrative Aromatherapy Certificate Program, Institute of Integrative
Aromatherapy/Boulder, CO, www.Aroma-RN.com , info@resourcesforlivingwell.com
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Herbal Remedies Overview
•
•
•
•

Herbs, Botanicals, Phytochemicals
Use, Safety
Clinical Research Studies
Pharmacologic effects

•
•
•
•

Turmeric (Curcuma longa)
Ginger (Zingiber officinale)
Bromelain
Boswellia serrata (Indian Frankincense)

Performance Objectives
• List common botanicals used in clinical practice, ongoing studies with safety
considerations.
• Identify key pharmacologic effects and inflammatory pathways with botanical
options for restoring balance.
• Identify common botanicals for particular inflammatory and chronic conditions.
• Recognize the evidence for the use of select botanicals for inflammatory and
chronic conditions.
• Formulate a treatment plan utilizing botanicals optimizing the use of their
pharmacologic actions.

Botanicals, herbs, phytomedicines
• A botanical is a plant valued for its medicinal or therapeutic properties, flavor,
and/or scent. Botanicals are plants or components parts (flowers, leaves, seeds,
stems, roots, rhizomes). Products made from botanicals that are used to maintain
or improve health may be called herbal products, botanical products, or
phytochemicals.
• Herbs are a subset of botanicals. Herbs are plants such as rosemary, parsley,
basil, able to garden. Herbs are used for their flavor and medicinal qualities.
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Botanicals as dietary supplements
A nationwide government survey found that “natural products”, including dietary
supplements, are used by approximately 18% of adults.
To be classified as a dietary supplement, a botanical must:
As defined by Congress in the Dietary Supplement Health and Education Act, (law
enacted in 1994), a dietary supplement is a product (other than tobacco) that:
• is intended to supplement the diet;
• contains one or more dietary ingredients (including vitamins; minerals; herbs or
other botanicals; amino acids; and other substances) or their constituents;
• is intended to be taken by mouth as a pill, capsule, tablet, or liquid; and
• is labeled on the front panel as being a dietary supplement.

Botanical formulations
Fresh or dried products; liquid or solid extracts; tablets, capsules, powders; tea bags;
and other forms.
For example, fresh ginger root is often found in the produce section of food stores;
dried ginger root is sold packaged in tea bags, capsules, or tablets; and liquid
preparations made from ginger root.
A particular group of chemicals or a single chemical may be isolated from a botanical
and sold as a dietary supplement, usually in tablet or capsule form (i.e.
phytoestrogens from soy products).
Echinacea, green tea extract, garlic, and evening primrose oil are common examples of
botanical dietary supplements.

Common preparations
• Teas, decoctions, tinctures, and extracts:
--A tea, or infusion, is made by adding boiling water to fresh or dried botanicals and
steeping them. The tea is served hot or cold.
--Roots, bark, and berries require more forceful treatment to extract their desired
ingredients. They are simmered in boiling water for longer periods than teas, making
a decoction, also served hot or cold.
--A tincture is made by soaking a botanical in a solution of alcohol and water. Tinctures
are sold as liquids and are used for concentrating and preserving a botanical. They are
made in different strengths that are expressed as botanical-to-extract ratios (i.e., ratios
of the weight of the dried botanical to the volume or weight of the finished product).
--An extract is made by soaking the botanical in a liquid that removes specific types of
chemicals. The liquid can be used as is or evaporated to make a dry extract for use in
capsules or tablets.

14

2/7/2020

Food is medicine
Eat whole foods vs supplement
Assimilation considerations
Whole foods: Turmeric root, Ginger root,
Bromelain (pineapple)
Essential oils or supplementation? Boswellia
(Frankincense)

Quality assurance/standardization
• Standardization- a process used to ensure batch-to-batch consistency of the
product. In some cases, standardization involves identifying specific chemicals (also
known as markers) that can be used to manufacture a consistent product. The
standardization process also provides a measure of quality control.
• Dietary supplements are not required to be standardized in the United States.
• No legal or regulatory definition exists for standardization in the United States
applied to botanical dietary supplements. Therefore, “standardization” has many
meanings.
• Many use the term standardization incorrectly to refer to uniform manufacturing
practices; following a recipe is not sufficient for a product to be called standardized.
Therefore, the presence of the word “standardized” on a supplement label does not
necessarily indicate product quality.
• The chemical markers chosen for standardization would also be the constituents
that are responsible for a botanical’s effect in the body. Albeit, the components
responsible for the effects of most botanicals have not been identified or clearly
defined (i.e. the sennosides in the botanical Senna are responsible for
the laxative effect, but many compounds may be responsible for valerian’s relaxing
effect).

Quality
• The degree of quality control depends on the manufacturer, the supplier, and the
production process.
• 2007, FDA issued Good Manufacturing Practices (GMPs) for dietary supplements,
requirements for manufacturing, preparation, and storage to ensure quality
(identity, purity, strength, and composition). --GMPs aim to prevent inclusion of
the wrong ingredients, addition of too much or too little of an ingredient,
prevention of contamination (pesticides, heavy metals, lead, bacteria) and
improper packaging or labeling.
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Safety
• Botanicals action ranges from mild to potent.
• Mild action = subtle effects. Chamomile and peppermint, both mild botanicals, are
usually taken as teas to aid digestion and are generally considered safe. Many mild
botanicals need to be taken for weeks or months before full effects (i.e. valerian
may be effective for sleep after 14 days, rarely effective after one dose). Invariably, a
potent botanical produces a more rapid onset (i.e. Kava can have immediate anti
anxiety and muscle relaxation effects).
• Dosing and formulation:
--Teas, tinctures, and extracts have different strengths. The same amount of a
botanical may be contained in a cup of tea, a few teaspoons of tincture, or an even
smaller quantity of an extract.
--Different preparations vary in the relative amounts and concentrations of chemicals
removed from the whole botanical (i.e. peppermint tea is generally considered safe to
drink but peppermint oil is more concentrated and can be toxic if used incorrectly).

Safety
• Natural does not mean safe. Supplements may interact with OTC and prescription
drugs. Use an interaction checker. naturalmedicines.therapeuticresearch.com
prescriber.therapeuticresearch.com
• Adverse event reporting:
contact FDA MedWatch program at: http://www.fda.gov/Safety/MedWatch

Clinical Research Studies
• Studies on people (e.g., individual case reports, observational studies, and clinical
trials) provide the most direct evidence of a botanical supplement’s effects on health
and patterns of use.
• National Toxicology Program (NTP) conducts multiple studies to identify potential
harm of short and long-term exposure to botanical dietary supplements. The studies
provide safety, risk and toxicology data. The data is used by:
• U.S. Food and Drug Administration
• National Institutes of Health
• Public
• Health care providers
• Foreign Governments
• Other stakeholders
• EBR evidence based research
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Ongoing National Toxicology Program Studies

Completed NTP Studies

Pharmacologic effects
Botanicals & Phytochemicals mediate inflammation:
-Eicosanoids (prostaglandins, thromboxanes, leukotrienes, leukocytes, etc.)
-Oxidative stress
-Cytokines (IL-1, IL-6, TNF alpha, IL-17)
-TNF alpha and other cytokines
-Serotonin (enterochromaffin cells, platelets)
-Histamine (mast cells, neurons)
-Platelet activating factor (mast cells, basophils, neutrophils, platelets, endothelium)
-iNOS (endothelium, leukocytes, CNS)
-NRf2
-PPARs
-NF-kB
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How to choose botanical?
• GRAS
• Hx low toxicity and long term use
• Sufficient research (in vivo, vitro, etc.) clinically useful antiinflammatory activity many pathways
• Standardized extracts
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Case Study
Subjective: 50 yr. old perimenopausal female.
CC: Chronic pain since 40’s, dx Fibromyalgia, SAD, perimenopause. Also c/o of gas/bloating, acid reflux,
insomnia, hemorrhoids, fatigue, wt. gain with difficulty losing weight. Tried elimination diets with no
success.
Past Med Hx: migraines
Allergies: NKMA
Meds: Imitrex, Meloxicam, Cyclobenzaprine, considering BHRT
Supplement/vitamins: One A Day MVI, Calcium, Vitamin D 800mg
Fx Hx: M/F- hypothyroidism, S- Fibromyalgia

Stress: PC office manager, small office, low to mod stress
Exercise: walks on weekends (30 min. 2 days/week)
Diet: “good”; B: Starbucks morning venti, small muffin. L: salad daily for lunch takeout McDonalds, Chickfil-A; D: canned soup, boxed dinner mixes, frozen veggies, ice cream, cookies/brownies
Sleep: poor, awakens several times nightly to urinate w/ difficulty falling back asleep

Objective: VS WNL, PE: white coating tongue, quivering edges; nails brittle, fungal toe
nail left 2nd metatarsal
Labs: CMP: WNL; CBC diff: RBC low, MCH elev ; thyroid panel WNL; hs-CRP elevated 4.6;
ANA, RF, Anti CCP: all neg; Vit D: 46; Celiac panel: neg; MTHFR SNP: wild type nml.

Assessment: Chronic pain, FM, SAD, Perimenopause, GERD, Migraines, Low Vitamin
D3, Deficiency of B vitamins

Plan: Antiinflammatory Mediterranean High phytonutrient diet; omega 3s- 4gms
EPA/DHA, increase vitamin D3, probiotic, B complex
Turmeric (Curcuma longa standardized to 95% curcuminoids) 500mg BID,
Ginger tea/smoothies or (Zingiber officinale standardized to 5% pungent compounds)
500mg TID (watch for nausea)
Stress reduction: group meditation classes, self care time
Exercise: yoga 3 times a week, eve classes
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What is your plan?
Rheumatoid arthritis

IBD
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Chronic Inflammatory Mediator Upregulation
Disease Processes (NF-kB)?
• Chronic infection
• Autoimmune disease
• Cancer
• Persistent oxidative stress (cigarette smoking)
• Excess visceral fat (abdominal obesity)
• Diabetes
• Cardiovascular disease
• Chronic neurodegeneration

Clinical Takeaways
• Become certified in prescribing herbal remedies, knowing safety, evidence-based
research, indications, mechanisms of action, interactions, dosing, quality
assurance testing.
• Evidence based programs not limited to: Restorative Medicine Association,
Functional Medicine Institutes/Associations, Anti-aging Medicine Associations,
Lifestyle Medicine Institute/Associations, Integrative Medicine Associations,
Holistic Medicine Associations
• Attend online programs, live conferences, webinars.

Resources
• Barnes PM, Bloom B, Nahin RL. 2008. Complementary and alternative medicine
use among adults and children: United States, 2007. National Health Statistics
Report No. 12. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics.
• FDA (U.S. Food and Drug Administration). 2014. New Dietary Ingredients in
Dietary Supplements – Background for Industry. Available:
http://www.fda.gov/Food/DietarySupplements/NewDietaryIngredientsNotificatio
nProcess/ucm109764.htm
• Federal Trade Commission https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/0261-dietarysupplements
• National Agricultural Library, United States Department of Agriculture
https://www.nutrition.gov/dietary-supplements
• NIH National Center for Complementary and Integrative Health
https://nccih.nih.gov/health/supplements
• NCCIH (National Center for Complementary and Integrative Health). 2016.
Complementary, Alternative, or Integrative Health: What’s In a Name? Available:
http://nccih.nih.gov/health/integrative-health
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Resources
• National Institutes of Health, Office of Dietary Supplements
https://ods.od.nih.gov
• NIH/ODS (National Institutes of Health Office of Dietary Supplements). 1994.
Dietary Supplement Health and Education Act of 1994, Public Law 103-417, 103rd
Congress. Available: http://ods.od.nih.gov/About/DSHEA_Wording.aspx
• Natural Medicines Therapeutic Research Database
https://naturalmedicines.therapeuticresearch.com
• National Toxicology Program, Department of Health and Human Services
https://ntp.niehs.nih.gov/whatwestudy/topics/botanical
• PubMed https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed
• The Institute for Functional Medicine, Immune Module, 2019.
• United States Food and Drug Administration https://www.fda.gov

Get certified! Bridge traditional with
complementary medicine- it enhances one’s
practice, one’s own life and more so, the health
of others.
Questions?

Upcoming Healthcare Conferences, CNE
offerings:
• Integrative Healthcare Symposium- New York, NY (Feb. 2020)
• Southwest Conference on Botanical Medicine- Tempe, AZ (March 2020)
• Medicines from the Earth Herb Symposium- Black Mountain, NC (May-June
2020)
• 2nd Annual Essential Oils Nurses Conference- Salt Lake City, UT (Sept. 2020)
• Alliance of International Aromatherapists Conference- Minneapolis, MN
(Sept. 2020)
• Academy of Integrative Health and Medicine Conference- San Diego, CA
(Oct. 2020)
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Thank you for this opportunity!
Continue board certification licensures,
support professional organizations, get
involved, contribute.
Take time to care for you, the caregiver!

Contact info:
843-754-5403
deborahlmanke@gmail.com
www.deborahmanke.com
Instagram @debbberdoodle

American Holistic Nurses Association
Charleston Chapter Meet-n-Greet
April 29, 2020 6-8pm
Heritage Trust Community Room
847 Coleman Rd.
Mt Pleasant
American Holistic Nurses Association
www.ahna.org
American Holistic Nurses Credentialing
Corporation
www.ahncc.org
Applying Functional Medicine in Clinical
Practice (AFMCP) The Institute for
Functional Medicine www.ifm.org
March 09 - 13, 2020
Belmond Charleston Place
Charleston, SC
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